
 
 
 
 
 

5509 Champions Drive, Midland, TX  79706 
Phone: (432) 686-3600     Fax: (432) 686-3773 

 

September 16, 2019       SENT VIA EMAIL & FEDEX 
 
 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division – Hobbs District 
ATTN: Mr. Paul Kautz 
1625 N. French Dr. 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
 
 
RE: R-111-P; Statement from Operator 

Date 14 State Com #503H, #506H, #507H, #508H 
Sections 11 & 14, T21S, R 33E, Lea County, NM 

 
 
Dear Mr. Kautz:  
 
EOG has reviewed the area surrounding the subject sections for the purpose of identifying Potash Leases 
within a one (1) mile radius of the pending subject well APDs.  
 
Sources used to identify our results were the New Mexico State Land Office Data Portal, BLM LR2000 
Serial Register Page covering the entire township and range, and email confirmation from the Federal 
Abstract Company, 419 E Palace Ave, Santa Fe, NM 87501.  
 
As of the date of this letter, EOG finds no Potash Leases within a one (1) mile radius of the subject 
sections. If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
EOG Resources, Inc. 
 

 
Katie McBryde 
Landman II – Midland Division 
O | 432.848.9022 
E | Katie_McBryde@eogresources.com 


